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HIXTOPIA

THX TIOAH2
(6oc -190¢ au.)

ITaAaloXploTIAavIKN
Kat Bulavtivr) EMOXn

O xapunAog Ao@og otn onuepvn Beon TTaAld Katolkel-
TAl cLVEXWC amd TV TPitn XIAleTia X, Ewe onuepa.
Kata v maAaloxploTlavikr) Kat BulavTiviy enoxr) K-
Ao £6W TEIXIOPEVOC OIKIOPOC, IOV elvat orjuepa yvw-
0TOC We “Kdaotpo ITaAatwv”,

H mpwtn 10Ttopikn) paptupia mou dtabetoupe, xwplic
wWoTOOo0 va €xel emPBeRAMWOELTTAT)pWES OTLTIPOKELTAL V1A
TO KAOTPO, elval n avapopd tou ITpoKomiov otV el
OKEUT) TWV TEIXWV TNG BECOAAKNC TTOAEWC ANuNTELd-
do¢ amnod Tov-IouoTiviavo Katd Tov 60 at. (TTIpokoTog,
[epl kTIORATWY, IV 3, 5).

H Anuntpidda, n mepignun moAn mg OecoaAiag, 16p0en-
K€ OTIC APXEC TOL 30V Al. amnod ToV ANUNTEL0 TToAI0pKN T,
Baoc\ea Twv MaKedOVWV KA AQUTPO 0TPATNYO, WG TTPW-
Tevovoa Tov Bacelov Tou. H vea oOAN olkodounenke

HISTORY

OF THE TOWN
(6th-19thc))

Early,Christian
and Byzantine era

The low hill in the part of Volos called Palea has been
inhabited without interruption since the third millen-
nium BC. In the Early Christian and Byzantine era it
was the site of a flourishing walled settlement, known
today as Volos Castle or the Palea Castle.

The earliest historical evidence we have, although it is
not absolutely certain that it relates to the castle, is
Procopius'reference to the repairs Justinian had made
to the walls of the celebrated Thessalian city of Deme-
trias in the sixth century (Procopius, Peri Ktismaton
(De Aedificiis, Buildings), IV 3, 5).

Demetrias was founded at the beginning of the 3rd
century BC, by Demetrios Poliorcetes, King of Macedo-
nia and a brilliant general, as his capital. The new city
was built around the classical city of Pagasae, at the






L€ TTLPT|VA TNV KAAGIKT) TTOAN Twv ITayacwv, 6To Bopelo
HUXO6 Tou TTayaonTikoy KOATIOU KAl OUVOIKIOTNKE and
TIC YUPW KWHEG. Mia arnod avTeS 1) TAV KAl 0 O1KIOUOG ToU
BploKOTAV 0T BE0T TWV ONUEPLVWYV TTAAALWV.

H Anuntplada yvwploe peyain akun yia dvo nepinou
ALWVEG: KATA ToV 10 TL.X. al. €XAce TNV MOALTIKT) TNS OU-
vaun Kat dpxioe otadlakd va CUPPLKVWVETAL, WOoTou
HEXPLTOV 60 at. oxedOV eYKATAAEIPONKE KA1 OL KATOKOL
NG EYKATACTABNKAV 0TOV UGEL 0XUPO AOYo TwV Ia-
AQlwv, petagepovtag padi xar to ovopa Ing TMOANG
Toug. Ol €PEUVNTEC CLUPWVOLV OTL 1| LETOIKNOT TOU
MANBLGHOV TNG ANUNTELAdAG GTN BECT) TOU AOPOU TWV
TTaAawwy, ekel dmov unrpxe NoN OLKIOTIKOC, TBAvOTa-
TA TEWXIOUEVOC, TTUPTIVAG, CLVERT KATA TNV MAAALOXP1-
oTiavikn neplodo elte Aoyw embpouwv elte e€aitiag
KOWWVIKWV 1) AAAWV Aoywv. H petaxivnon avt) npe-
TEL VA £Y1VE 0TAOIAKA KAl OX1 WC GUVETIELA OUYKEKPLE-
VTG KATAOTPOPNC O SeXBNKE 1 TTOAN.

Metd ) Baotheta touv lovoTiviavoy (527-565) Kal oTo
mAaiol0 TWV AAAAYWV OTIC CUVOTKES TTOU ETIKPATNOAV
0TO OUVOAO TNC BuUZavTIvNC auToKpatopiag, ot moAelg
¢ OecoaAiag UMESTNOAV Kl AUTEG TNV OLKOVOULKT
VPEON KAl TNV MAPAKUT) TNE AOTIKNG (WG KAl Emawav
Va avagpePovIal 0TIQ MNVEC.

2Ta TEAN Tow Bov al. eloeBalav otn Oscoaiia oAapikd
QUAQ evaranoautd nitav ol BeAeyednteg, mou eykata-
oTABNKAV 0TNV VPO VTIALBPO TNG ANUNTELASAC Kat
AOXOANBNKav e N yewpyla. MAAloTa KATAd TNV Mo-
AlopKia TN¢ Oe00aAoviKNG PETALY TWV ETWYV 677-678
ol BeAeyeln|teq TpopodOTNOaV TOUG TTOALOPKNBEVTEG
e outnpd, Ta omola eopTwoav oe TAoia Tou Kate-

north end of the Pagasitic Gulf, and was populated
from neighbouring towns, one of which was the settle-
ment occupying the site now called Palea.

Demetrias prospered for roughly two centuries. By the
first century BC its political importance’had waned and
it was gradually beginning to decline, sothat by the 6th
centuryithadbeen all but abandoned,asitsinhabitants
moved to the natural safety of Palea Hill, taking the
name of their city with them. Research scholars agree
that the relocation.ef the population of Demetrias to the
site on the PaleaHill, where there was already a core
settlement, “probably walled, took place in the Early
Christian period, either due toraids or for social or other
reasons. The shift must have been gradual, and not the
result of a specific disaster befalling the city.

The years after Justinian's reign (527-565) were trou-
bled ones for the Byzantine Empire. The cities of Thes-
saly shared in the general economic downturn and de-
cline in urban life, and ceased to be mentioned in the
sources.

At the end of the 6th century Thessaly was invaded by
Slavic tribes. One of these was the Velegezetae, who
settled in the countryside around Demetrias and
farmed the fertile soil. During the siege of Thessaloniki
in 677-678, the Velegezetae supplied the besieging
forces with grain, which they loaded onto ships that
sailed into “Thebes and Demetrias and those parts”.
This information comes from the Miracles of St
Demetrios, and it shows that the port of Demetrias was
an important shipping point for the grain grown on the
Thessalian plain.



To KAoTpo Tou BoAov ota 1€An tov 190v at. (and t yaANkn L' [llustration tng 20ng Iavovapiov 1886 « The castle of Volos in the late
19th century (from the French newspaper L’ Illustration, 20 January 1886)

MAELOAV «E1¢ TA TWV ONRWV Kat Anuntplddog pepn». H
nmAnpogopta avtn, n onola napadidetal'ota Oavuata
Tou Ay. Anuntplovu, pavepwvel 0TI TOALAVL TNG ANun-
TPLAdAC AMOTEAOVCE ONUAVTIKO KEVTPO Olaxivnong
TWV OlTNPWV Tou BEC0CAAIKOU KAPTIoL Ola TG BaAdo-
olag 0dov.

H Anuntplada ndpepeve Katd In pecoBulavtivn me-
ptodo (7o¢-120¢ at. 1. X.) onNuavTiko Ajpdvi kat €5pa ert-
OKOTIOU. ZTLG OXETIKA AYOOTEG AVAPOPES TWV 10TOPL-
KWV IINYWV TEPLYPAPETAL GUXVA WG KACGTPOV, WG TIOAG
OXUPA TtapabaAdoola, Pl PIKPN eunpepovoa Kat -
KVOKATOIKNIEVN TIOAN 0TO akpdtato onueio tov [Naya-
ONTIKOV KOATIOU, ONUIAVTIKO KEVTPO TOL BaAdooilou ola-
HETAKOUIOTIKOU gpropiov.

Demetrias retained its importance through the Middle
Byzantine period (7th-12th c.) as a major port and the
seat of a bishopric. In the relatively few references in
the historical sources it is often described as a kastron,
afortified coastal city, a small, prosperous and densely
populated city at the farthest end of the Pagasitic Gulf,
an important commercial shipping hub.

The next time we hear of Demetrias in the sources is
early in the 10th century. At that time — and the refer-
enceisprobably tothe year 901 — the city was seized by
an Arab fleet and plundered. The raids and the depre-
dations continued throughout the following century.
According to the Strategikon of Kekaumenos (abook of
advice on war and military matters written by the



H enopevn avagopd g AnunTpeladag oTig mNYES Xpo-
voAoyeital oTic apxec Tov 100v at. ToTe - Kat mbavota-
TAKATA TO £€T0G 901 - 1) MOAN KATAAT)(pBNKE amnod Tov apa-
BKS 0TOAO Kal AenAatrBnke. Ol EMOPOUES KAl 01 dNw-
0€1G oUVEXIOTNKAV KAl GTOV EMOUEVO AlWVA. ZVPPWVaA
€ TO ZTpatnylkov Tou Kekavpuevou (ketpevo ouuBov-
ASUTIKOU XAPAKTHPA OXETIKA 1€ Bepata nepl TIOAEI0U
KAl OTPATIWTIKEG MPAKTIKEG, IOV YPAPTNKE ATO TOV BU-
ZavTivo otpatnyo KatakaAwv Kekavuevo netasl Twv
eTwVv 1075-1078), Alyo mp1v Ta pe€oa mepinou Tov 11ov at.
1 TIOAN UTIECTN VEA APABIKT) ETOPOT) KAl TO KACTPO Ka-
TaAN@ONKe 1€ 6OA0 anod Toug Ayapnvoug mepates. Tnv
ETOXT) AUt N OscoaAia XeadoTav Kal anod T1¢ aAAe-
TTAAANAEG emBECElC TWV BouAydpwy. ZVU@Wva TAAL
e Tov Kexkavpevo, yupw 0to 1040 e1o€BaAav otn Anun-
Tplada ot duvdauelg Tou BouAyapou TTETpou AeAlavou
(Peter Deljan). Ot BovAyapot KATEAABAV TO KAGTPO XW-
pic peydAn mpootmddela, KaBAOTL 1| APVVTIKT TOU 1KAVO-
™Ta 1Tav meploplopevn. O oTPATNYOS Tov AEAIAVOUD,
AUTOBONG AlaBoAN NG, Bprike Ta Tteixn mapapeAnueva
KOl 0€ KOKT) KATAOTAON KAl TIPOKEIUEVOU Va EEACPAAT-
O€l TNV QUUVTIKT) EMAPKELA TOV KAGTPOU, TA Avolkodo-
HUNo€E Kal MapAAANAd KATACKEVAGE TMOAIOPKNTIKES KAl
AAAEC OTPATIWTIKEG UNXAVEC.

H Anuntpidda avagpepetal Eava oto epyo Tou ApaBa
vewypdagpou Al-Idrisi, o omolo¢ katd mapayyeAia tou
BaolAld Tng ZkeAtac Poyrpou B’ cuveTage ota peca
Tov 120u at. tnv tabula rogeriana, pla maykoould yew-
VPa@ia TOU TOTE YVWOTOV KOGUOV. XT0 £€pyo Tou Idrisi
N ANERTEIAda ava@ePETAl WS «IKPT) TTOAT A0TIKOU
XOAPAKTNPA», 6TABROG 0To 6pOUO OV EVWVE TN MaKe-
dovia pe ™ votia EAAGda. To AMtpdvi Tng mapeUeve o
KUPLOC SH1AUETAKOUIOTIKOC O0TABIOC TWV TPOIOVTIWV

Byzantine general Katakalon Kekaumenos in 1075-
1078), shortly before the middle of the 11th century the
city was once again attacked by Arab forces and the
castle was taken by treachery by Hagarenedpirates.
This was a period when Thessaly was plagued by re-
peated Bulgarian raids. Kekaumenos recordsthat circa
1040 a Bulgarian army under Peter Deljan seized the
city. They had taken the castleywith little difficulty, for
its defences were limiteds Deljan’'s general, Lytoboes
Diaboletes, found the walls.in a poor state of repair and
set about rebuilding' them, as well as constructing
siege engines andother military machines.

Demetriasis mentioned again in the work of the Arab
geographer Al-Idrisi, who in the middle of the 12th cen-
tury.was commissioned by Roger II, King of Sicily, to
compile a geography of the then known world. In this
book, known as the Tabula Rogeriana, Demetrias is
mentioned as a “small town of an urban nature” on the
road between Macedonia and southern Greece. Its port
remained the principal shipping and handling centre
for the products of the Thessalian plain, and its admin-
istration was ceded to the Venetians by imperial
chrysobulls issued by members of the Comnenus and
Angelus dynasties.

During the turbulent Late Byzantine period (1204-1453)
Demetrias and its surrounding region changed hands
frequently, between the emperors of Constantinople,
the regional despotates of Epirus and Thessaloniki,
and the crusader kings. At this time the port, together
with the town of Almyros, were of vital importance for
the interests of the great naval powers of the age,
Venice, Genoa and Pisa.



TOL BEOCAAIKOU KAPTOU KAl 1€ XPUCOBOVAA TWV AUTO-
KpaTopwVv ¢ duvaoTeiag Twv Kouvnvwy Kat Twv Ay-
VEAWV T EKPLETAAAEVOT) TOV TAPAXWPT|BNKE 0TOUC Be-
veToUC.

Katd v Tapaypévn votepoBulavtivn nepiodo (1204-
1453) ) KaToxr) Kai n dioiknomn e Anuntelddag Kat g
TEPLOXT)C TNG AAAQZE CLVEXWC PETALY TWV AVTOKPATO-
pwv TG KwvotavTivoumoAng, Twv MEPLPEPEIAKWV
Kpatwv In¢ Hnelpov kal ¢ OecoaAovikng Kal Twv
OTAUPOPOPIKWY BactAelwv. Tnv EMOXT) AUTY) TO AlLAVL
¢ padi pe Tov AApLPO eixe onovdatia onupacia yia ta
OLPPEPOVTA TWV VAUTIKWYV SUVAIEWYV TNG EMOXNG, TNG
BeveTtiag, g I'evouag kat e ITiZag.

H teAevtala ektevnc ava@opd ¢ MOAewWS oTIg Bula-
VTIVEG 10TOPLOYPAPIKEG TNYEG YIVETAL PE APOopuT| TA
dpapatikd yeyovoTa Katd tn SidpKela TwV OLYKPOVOE-
wv Twv TTaAaltoAoywv ¢ KwvoTtavTivoumoAng Ue
Toug Kopvnvodoukeg tne Hrielpou ota TéAN Tou 130v at.
ExT6¢ and ) vavuaxia xat v TeAk. vikn tov fula-
VTIVOU 0TOAOL el TwV BeveTwv yupw oTo £tog 1270,
a&l¢el va pvnuovevBet n exotpateia tov Bulaviivol
oOTPATOU LTO TIC dlatayes Tou MpwTtoReoTiapiov M-
xanA Tapxaveiwtn. O TapXaveiwtng epovIloe yia TV
APUVTIKT IKAVOTNTATOU KACTPOU AVOLKOOOUWVTAC TO
telxog, kataokevdlovtag eikool TE00EPIC EVALVOUC
mUPYous Kardlavoiyovtag Tappo, TNV omnola mATpwaoe
vePO amo.Tn Baiacaoa.

To 13101 oA mepiABe otV e€ovoia Twv KataAavwy.
To 1333 y1a mpwtn Qopd ava@epeTal To TOMWVUHIL I'o-
AOGC, KATA TNV €10BOAT) TOL OTPATNYOU TNG ©@e0oaAovi-
KN¢ Iwdvvn Movoudxou oTnyv EPLOXT).

The last lengthy reference to the city in the Byzantine
historical sources is associated with the dramatic
events of the clash between the Palaiologans in Con-
stantinople and the Comnene dukes of Epirussat the
end of the 13th century. Apart from the naval battle
and final victory of the Byzantine fleetoverithe Vene-
tians in 1270, another campaign werthanentioning is
that of Byzantine army under the protovestiarios
Michael Tarchaneiotes, whao refortified the castle, re-
building the walls, constructing twenty-four wooden
towers and digging a'moat, which he filled with water
from the sea.

In 1310.the city was captured by the Catalan Company.
Theplace name Golos appears for the first time in 1333,
when, the Thessalonian general John Monomachus
invaded the region.



OBwpnavikn nepiodog Ottoman period

MeTd 101393, ie TNV mpogAaon Twv OBwpavwy o Oeo- After 1393, when the Ottoman Turks arrived in-Thes-
oaAla, 0 BOAOG HETATPATNKE GE TOUPKIKO PPOVPL0. 2TO saly, Volos became a Turkish stronghold! The castle
KAOTPO EYKATACTABNKE (POUPA KAl IOUGOUVALAVOL £TTOL- was garrisoned and colonised with Muslim settlers.

Avanapdotaon Tou KAoTpou Tov BOAou amo £pyo XapaKTIKNAG Tov 1655 » Reconstruction of the castle of Volos from an engraving of 1655
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Kol. O XploTIAVIKOG TANBUOHOG avayKAoTNKE oTadlaKd
va Katapuyel 0Ta opevd Xwptd Touv InAiov, wote petd
TO 170 al. KATOKOUVTAV ATTOKAELIOTIKA ATt 00wavoug.

To 1655 0 66yn ¢ Tng BeveTtiag Kat S101KNTIKYC TOV EVETL-
KoL 0TOAOL Francesco Morosini emtEBNKe 0TO KAGTPO
arnd BaAdocong KAl LeTd anod aveAento BouBapdioud, To
KateAaBe. TIpv AMoXwWPNOoEL, MUPTIOANCE TOV OLKIONO
KAl yKpeoe Ta Teixn we ta Bepelia. Ta dpapatikd av-
TA yeyovota eglotopel 0 povaxog Kal xapToypapog
Vincenzo Coronelli, oTtov omoto anodidetal To maiaio-
TepOo 0xXE010 TOU KAoTpov. Ta Telxn avacuotenkav el
ZOUVATAVOU ZoUAETUAV B’ oTa TEAN Tou 170U at.

H moAn otoug mopToAdvoug Tou 160u Kal Touv 170v at
ONUEIWVETAL WG AnunTtplada 1) BoAog. To Alpdvi Ing
NTAV TO ONUAVTIKOTEPO TNC Oecoaiiag, and omov diaxl-
voUVTAV OA0 TO OLTAPL TOU KAUTOU Kal Ta PloTeXVIKA
eunopevuata. Ot mepinynTeS Tov 18ovu Kat Tov 190v at.
EPLYPAPOLV TOV OIKIOO KUPTWG 0 0XEON e TO ALAVL
Tou Katvnoypappidouv 1o pikpo Tou peyebog Kat Ta ta-
newd Tou ktiopata.

The Christian population was gradually forced out into
the mountain villages of Pelion, and by the 17th centu-
ry the city was exclusively Ottoman.

In 1655 the Doge of Venice and commander of the Ve-
netian fleet Francesco Morosini attacked the castle
from the sea, bombarding it mercilesslyuntil it fell. Be-
fore sailing away again, he fired the town and levelled
the walls. These dramatic.events are recorded by the
mapmaker monk Vincenzo Coronelli, who drew the
oldest plan we have of the castle. The walls were rebuilt
at the end of the 17th eentury by Sultan Suleyman II.

On the-portolan charts of the 16th and 17th centuries
theeity.is marked as Demetrias or Volos. Its port was
the most important in Thessaly, handling all the grain
and industrial goods produced in the region. The trav-
ellers who visited it in the 18th and 19th century only
mention the place in relation to the port, otherwise
speaking of its small size and humble buildings.

ATME1KOVION TOU KAOTPOU and Tov dwdekaxpovo Zoundo Lars Peter Moreen, 1779 « Depiction of the castle by the 12-year-old Swedish

boy Lars Peter Moreen, 1779
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TOKA2TPO
TONITTAAAIQN

O AOWOoG Katd Toug apxaiovg
XPOVOUG

O xapnAog Ao@og otn B€omn Ialaid eixe and v apxat-
OTNTA OUVEXT] OLKIOTIKT) OpACTNELOTNTA KAl 1) TIEPLOXT)
aroteAel €vav gupl APXALOAOYIKO XWPO HE MANB0G
nvnuelwv mouv xpovoAoyouvTtal and TNV MPOLOTOPIKT)
EMOXT €W Kal To 180 at.

Epeima evég akpaiov puknvaikol olK1ooy, TTou10pU-
Bnxe ota TEAN TOL 1500V at. TL.X. KAt KATOIKNONKE EWC TO
TEAOG TNG HUKNVAIKNG MEPLOdOU £QEPAV OTO WS Ol
AvVAOKAPES, TOV OTOI0 OPLOEVOL HEAETNTEG TAUTI{OUV
€ TN PUKNVAlKT IwAKO. MAALOTA, 4 TNV MPOc@aTh V-
peon mMvaxkidwv ypapuikne B, anodidetal otov olkiopnod
0 XOPAKTNPAC EVOC. OIOKNTIKOU KAl EUTOPIKOV KE-
VTPOU, MOV CUNPWVA 1€ TA AVACKAPIKA EVPT|IATA ATTE-
KTNOE TOV MATIPN EAEYXO0 TNC TEPLOXTC UETA TNV KATA-
oTPO®T) Tov Atunviov Kat Twv [Tevkakiwv.

O XWpPOg OLVEXLIOE VA KaTowKeltal katd tn drtdpkela g
VEWHIETPIKT|G EMOXTG, OTWCE SlATIIOTWVETAL TOCO Ao Ta
KTIPLaKA KaTdAouna, 000 Kal arnod TO EKTETAILEVO VEKPO-
Tapeio ota dHUTIKA Tou Aopov. H Cwr cuvexiotnke Kat
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THE CASTLE
OF PALEA

The hill in antiquity

Inhabited eontinuously for thousands of years, the low
hill in the,Palea district is a vast archaeological site
with,a wealth of monuments spanning the ages from
the pre-historic period to the end of the 18th century.

Excavation has brought to light the ruins of a thriving
Myceaean settlement founded at the end of the 15th
century BC and inhabited up to the end of the
Myceaean age, which some scholars identify with
Mycenaean Iolcos. Indeed, with the recent discovery
here of Linear B tablets, the site is now thought to have
been an administrative and commercial centre, which
in light of the excavation finds seems to have assumed
control over the area after the destruction of Dimini
and Pefkakia.

That the site continued to be inhabited in the Geomet-
ric period is confirmed by both architectural ruins and
the extensive graveyard on the west side of the hill.
Life went on as the archaic period turned into the clas-
sical, in the city that most scholars identify as ancient



Ootpaka je mapaotaocn mAoiwv. Tunpa mvakidag ypappikng B'.

IMavaBnvaikog Angopeag * Sherds with depictions of ships. Fragment

of aLinear B tablet. Panathenaic amphora

KATA TOUC KAQOIKOUC XpOVOUC, LWOTE O OIKIOPOG TAUTI-
OTNKE amd TOUG TMEPLOCOTEPOVUC LEAETNTEG JUE TNV aAp-
xala IwAKo6, onuavTiKY TTOAN TN ApXATKNC KAl KAAGIKT|C
EPLOOOL 0TO JTUXO TOL TTayaonTIKOU KOATIOU. ATTO auTr
TNV OAN, 1) ortola katd Tov 40 at. €koye dikd ¢ voui-
opaTa e v emypaer) «IwAKEWV», 5EV EXOUV EABEL OTO
PWg TTOANA oTowxeia. QoTOC0, APXITEKTOVIKA PEAT) TTOU
arodidovtal oto vao g IwAkiag Apteutdoc kat Xpnot-
OO BNKAV WC OIKOOOIIKO VAIKO 0TV OXUPWOT ToU
KAOTPOU Kal Kuplwe Ta mAovola Tapikd evprjpata anod
TO OMUAVTIKO VEKPOTAPEIO OUTIKA TOV Xeludppouv Kpav-
oldwva, avdpeoa Toug Karevag mavasnvaikog apeope-
ag Tou wypdapou Tou KAeo@pddn (480 m.X.), emuBeBaiw-
VOLV TNV UMAPEN KAl TNV aKUT) TNG.

2NV EAANVIOTIKN TiEpi000 0 0IKIOHOC CUPPIKVWONKE Kal
arnoteAeoe pla amd TI¢ KWHIES OV cuVoiknoav T Anun-
TPWAdA. H {wr| 0To AOpo cuvexioTnKe Kal KaTd TOUG pw-
Ratkoug Xpovoug. Ze dlapopa onuetia exouvv avackaget
gpelma Aovtpwy, epyactnplwv Kat AAAQ OIKIOTIKA KATA-
AOUTQ, EVW TO VEKPOTAPEIO GUVEXICE Va Xpnolonoteital.

Iolcos. Altheugh there is little surviving evidence of
thisimportant archaic and classical city at the head of
the Ragasitic Gulf, which in the 4th century was mint-
Ing its own coins with the legend “lolkeon”, its exis-
tence and prosperity are confirmed by architectural el-
ements identified as coming from the temple of
Artemis Iolcaea and re-used as building stone in the
fortifications of the castle, and the wealth of finds from
the large cemetery west of the Krausidon torrent,
among them a Panathenaic amphora attributed to the
Kleophrades painter (480 BC).

In the Hellenistic period the settlement dwindled into
one of the several small towns dwindled to become
one of the villages that made up Demetrias. Life on the
hill continued under the Romans: ruins of baths, work-
shops and other buildings have been found at various
points, and the cemetery remained in use.

13



Tunpa g Bopelag Kal SUTIKNG MAEVPAG TG oxVpwong * Section of the north and west sides of the circuit wall

To Kaotpo

Kata v maAaioxXploTlavikr) Kat BulavTivr) EMoXT| K-
naoce 0To AOQO TEXIOUEVOG OWKIOUOG, oL elval yvw-
0ToC WG ‘Kdotpo IMahaiwyv’. Ta teixn ocwdovtav Ewg To
1889, 0m0Te KaTEOAPIOTNKE [1EYAAO TUN A TOUG. AlaTn-
pouvTal o peyAAo Uog Kuplwe KaTa PunKog g duTt-
KNG TMAELPAC Kal oTn BOPElo-avaToAlkT) ywvia, evw
MOAAQ TUMHATA elval opaTd KAtd PnKog Ine Bopelag,

14

The castle

In the Early Christian and Byzantine era the hill was
the site of a flourishing fortified settlement, now
known as the Palia, or Volos, Castle. The walls survived
until 1889, when they were largely demolished. A sec-
tion of the west wall and the northeast corner still re-
main standing to a considerable height, while seg-
ments are visible along the north, east and west sides.



Opatd TUNHATA TWV TEIXWV °

AVATOALKTC Kat SUTIKNC TAEVPAC. AVGTUXWCE HEV dlaTn-
peltal opaTd KAVEVA TUTA ATIO TO VOTIO OKEAOG TNG
oxXVpWong, To onote SlepXoTav MePIMou KATA UNKOC NG
onuepwvnc odou I'p. Aaumpdxn.

To KAoTPO BpioKeTal KTIOPEVO GE XAUNAO AOPO OTO PU-
X0 TOU [IayaonTKoU KOATIOU, 0€ BE0T WOTE VA EMOTTEV-
€1 To Atpavi Kat tn 8dAacoa. EXEL 0XT)1aA TETPATIAEVPO 1€
emeavelanepi ta 60 0TEPNATA, CUVOAIKT) TIEPIIETPO TEL-
XWV et To 1 XINOUETPO Kal YEVIKT) O1EVBLVOT) 1€ ILKQT)

Tomoypa@piro ox€610 TOU KAGTPOL Tou BoAov. H anokatactaon g
KRATOYNG €Y1VE 11 BACT) TO TOMOYPAPIKO 0XESL0 TOV 1882 *
Topographical drawing of the castle of Volos. The reconstruction
of the ground-plan was based on the topographical drawing of 1882

Tunpa Tov avatoAlkov TEIXOUG GTO OIKOMESO NG IPWNV
Yneptomkng Ayopdg * Section of the eastwall on the plot of the
former Regional Market

Nothing, unfortunately, remains visible of the south
wall, which ran roughly along the line of present-day
Lambraki Street.

The castle was built on a low hill at the head of the Pa-
gasitic Gulf, giving it a commanding view of the port
and the sea. Its four walls, measuring a total of 1 kilo-
metre in length, enclosed an area of roughly 6 hectares
with a general north-south alignment. They follow the
natural slope of the ground, which falls away gently to

15



anoxkAion ano B mpog N. Ta telxn akoAovBouv T puaot-
K1) KAlon Tov eddpoug mou napouctdlel pla pikpn Ka-
TwEEped pog In BAdAacoa ota voTia. 2 Bopeloava-
TOAIKT) ywvia BplokdTav 1 akpoOmoAn, emiong teTpd-
TAEVPOV OXTLATOC, 1) oTota XwWPELOTAV Ard TNV OAN e
E0WTEPIKO TelX0g Kat emKowvwvovuoe padl Tne Je moAn
TIoU AvolyoTav o voTia mMAeupd. O OXUPWHATIKOG Tie-
piBoA0C KaTd UNKOG TWV TECCAPWYV TTAEVPWYV KAl OTIG
dVo Bopelec ywvieg evioxudtav He TETPATAEUPOUC
UpYyouC o€ Tepinou xavovikeg anootdoelg. Ot Suo Ro-
pelec ywvieg diebetav eniong TETPANMAELPOVG TTUPYOUC,
EVW Ol VOTIEG KA1 TTAEOV EVAAWTEG, CUUPWVA L€ TIAALEG
anewovioelg kat oxedla, aAAd Kal Pe Ta avaoKa@kd
dedopéva, mpooTaTeLoOVTAV And KUKAIKOUG. H TOAN
mpooTaTevOVTAV anod TaPPo oTn SUTIKY), BopelaKat ava-
TOAIKT) TAEVPA TOL KACTPOU, TUTHa TNC oTtotag amoka-
AVPBNKE KATA TNV AVACKAPT) OTO OLKOTEDO TNC TPWNV
Ymneptomukng Ayopdc (1991). ZVpwva Je ToV 10ToPKO
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the south, towards the sea. In the northwest corner was
the citadel, a rectangular area separated from the city
by an inner wall with a single gate on the south side.
Reinforcing its fortifications were square towers built
at regular intervals along the four walls and in-the cor-
nersonthenorth side, while old drawingsand pictures,
as well as the excavation data, show thatthe more vul-
nerable south corners were defended by round towers.
A moat ran around the city on the west, north and east
sides, part of which came to light in the course of the
excavation of the trans-regional market site (1991). Ac-
cording to the<historian Pachymeres, the moat was
dug as an additional line of defence at the end of the
13th century and filled with sea water.



[Taxvpepn, N Td@pog dlavolxBnke yla Tnv anoteAecpua-
TIKOTEPN MpooTacia Tng MOANG KATA Ta TEAN Tou 130u at.
KAl TANpwONKe e BaAacovo vepo.

Htewomnolia éxelpeoo mAdtoc 2.901. O apX1KOg TupT|vag
nov unopel va xpovoloynBel ota maAaloxploTiavikd
xpovia, €xel TAdToc 1.70-1.8011., eVW 1€ HETAYVEVECTEPES
EMENPACELG KAL EVIOXVOELS PTAVEL O TIAATOC £WE KA TA
3u. O nepiforog diebete eowTePIKA TEPIdPOUO, TOV
otoio mpooeyyIlav HEcw KALAKWY, {xvn ano Tig onoieg
€X0LV AMOKAAVPBet 0TO BOPELO OKEAOG TNG OXVPWONG.

ToKAOTPO, CLHIPWVA HIE TIG TINYEG KA TIG AMEIKOVIOELG,
d1€6eTe OLO TMUAEG. AvolyovTav neplnmou 0To UECO TOU
Bopelov Kat voTtiov oKEAOUG TNE 0XVpwong, oTa onueta
IOV KATEANYE 1) KEVTPIKT 000¢, Kal Onw¢ ouvnbidetal

The walls are, on average, 2.90 metres thick. The initial
core, which may date from the Early Christian period,
was 1.70-1.80 metres thick; later interventions and re-
inforcements have increased it toas much as 3metres.
Flights of steps, traces of which may be seen.on the
north wall, led to the chemin de ronderunning around
the inside of the wall.

According to the sources;, written and pictorial, the
castle had two gates, in roughly the middle of the
north and south walls, at either end of the main street;
as was customary, these were protected by towers.
The south gate ledto the port, where from the 17th cen-
tury therebegan todevelop, in the area of the commer-
cial'docks, a business zone with shops, markets and
the customs house. From the north gate, known in the
Ottoman age as the KaraKapu, or Black Gate, aroad led
to Larissa and the rest of Thessaly. Traces of a third
gate, in roughly the middle of the west wall, came to

Tunpa Tov avatoAlkov TEIXOUG, 0TOV AUAEL0
XWPO Tou Mouoeiov Tng moAng touv Bokov *
Section of the east wall in the grounds of the
Volos City Museum

17



ITYpyog emi TNG 060V Aaxavd, omov dlarpivovTat ixvn g
avaToAlKn MUANG Tov Kdotpou * Tower in Lachana St. with
visible traces of the castle’s East Gate

OTNV OXUVPWUATIKTY, TTPOoTATEVOVTAV amod nmupyouc. H
MPWTN, 0TA vVOTla, 0dnyovoe oto Aludavi. Exet, otnv me-
PLOXT) TNG EUTIOPIKTIG OKAAAC, ATt TOV 170 at. dpXioe va
16pVETAL N EUTOPLKT WVN TNG MOANG OV 0TEYaAleE Ta
nayadid, To naddpt xat to teAwveto. H.devutepn muAn, n
omota xatd TNV Toupkokpatia ovopalotav Kapd - Ka-
mov (Mavpn OLPA), BPloKATAV:. 0T BOpeLd MAELVPA KAl
obnyovoe oTn Adplod KAt tnv vtoAounn OsooaAia. Tpl-
™ MUAN, Ixvn Tgomnotag anokaAveinkav Katd ) didp-
KELA TWV EPYACLWY ATTOKATAOTAONG, BPLOKOTAV GTO e-
00 mepinov e SLTIKNG MAeLpPdg. Exel mAdTog 3.801.
Kal otaBpoug and apxatec ABomAivBoug oe devtepn
XPT)0T).-ATO TNV MUAN dlepxoTav ABOoTpwTOC HpOUOC,
{xvm Tou omolou dragdvnkav KATd TNV avackaer). Ap-
yoTEPQ 1) MUAN £Mape va Aettoupyel kal mpooTatevon-
KE anod TETPATAELPO TTUPYO.
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Kriptlo pe ynedwta daneda eni g 06. Mntp. I'pnyopiov *
Building with mosaic floors in Metr. Gregoriou St.

light during restoration operations. It was 3.80 metres
wide and its jambs were built of stone blocks taken
from some older building. A paved road led away from
this gate, traces of which came to light during the ex-
cavations. This gate was later condemned, and a
square tower was built to defend it.

According to the historical sources, the fortifications of
the city underwent multiple repairs and interventions.
The evidence of the sources is confirmed by the re-
search to date, which has shown that the fortifications
in their present form are the product of continuous in-
terventions. The initial phase, which survives in the
lower parts of the wall, dates from the Early Christian
period (4th-6th century), while one particular reinforce-
ment can be dated to the Middle Byzantine period, and



Z0PEWVA L€ TIG L0 TOPIKEG MNYEG, | OXVPWON TNG TTOANG
UMEOTN TANB0¢ eneuBdoewv Kat emdlopbwoewv. Ot
naptupleg TWV MNYWV CLPEWVOUV PE TIG EWES TWPA
EPEVVEG, 01 OTIOLEC EXOVV KATAOEIEEL OTI TN OXVPWON 0N
OTEPLVT) TNG LOPPT) ATtOTEAE! TPOTOV GUVEXWYV EMEN-
Baoewv. H apxikn ¢don, n omoia evromnidetal o€ KaTw-
TEPA TUNHATA TOL eEPIBOAOV, TomoBeTelTAl OTA MAAAl-
OXPLOTIAVIKA Xpovia (40G-60¢ at), evw pia dlaitepn
evioXVon - AaVaKaATAoKeUT) dnopel va xpovoloynBei otn
Héon Bulavtivr nepiodo, mBavotata oto 100-11o at.
[TowkiAeg eMelPACELG 1€ OKOTIO ETUOIOPOWOELG KAL TTPO-
0BMKEC H1ATOTWVOVTAL KATA TV VO TEPORLAVTLVT) Kal
KaBOAN TV 0Bwuavikn neplodo, ewg v TeAKT kabati-
PEOT TNG OXVPWONC 0Tad TEAN Tou 190u at.

2TO E0WTEPLKO TOL KAOTpoL Oev dlatnpouvTtal mapd
eAaxiota apxala ktiopata. Katd ta €t 1973-1974 ava-
ordapnke el ¢ 060U MnTtport. I'pnyopiov maAaioxpt-
OTLAVIKO KT{p1o ue YynedwTd damneda, ov epunvevdn-
KE WC PEPOC TWV BONONTIKWYV KTIOPATWY JAE TTAAL0-
XPLOTIAVIKYG BACIAKNG. ATIO TNV AVACGKAPT) TLEPLOUA-
AEXONKAV TTOAAA APXITEKTOVIKA PEAT) KAl VAUTITA Ta-
AQLOXPLOTIAVIKWY XPOVWV. AMEVAVTL Ao aQUTO TO KTi-
plO KAl auEcwe vOTla TNG oUYXPovng eKKAnoiag Bpl-
oKovTal Ta epetma evoe pecsopulavtivov vaov (8o¢g-
90¢ av.), TUNIIA TOU OMOioV ATTOKAAVPBNKE KATA TIG £P-
yaoleg dlapoppwons e mAateiag. Atatnpeital opato
1€P0C TOU 1ROV BNIATOC e TNV KEVIPIKT awida kal Bo-
pELd TOU. AWBWTOC XWPOG. € PETAYEVECTEPT EMOXN
KTIOTNKE MAVW TOL TO TEIX0C TG aKkpOMOANG.

EVTOG¢ TwV TEXWV avackdenkav dV0 AOUTPIKA Ov-
VKPOTNUATA TWV TAAAIOXPLOTIAVIKWY XPOvwVv. To
MPWTO, 0TNV 0006 ZouAlov peTall Twv 0dwv depwv Kal

AOUTPIKG GLYKPOTNILA TOV 40V at. AMOKAAVPONKE KATW Ao
TO KATACTPWIIA TNG 060V ZouAiov. AiBouca Bepiov AouTtpou *
4th-century bath complex. It came to light beneath the road
surface of Souliou St. Caldarium (room with hot bath)

probably the 10th-11th century. Various repairs and ad-
ditions were made in the Late Byzantine period and
throughout the Ottoman period, until the fortifications
were finally torn down at the end of the 19th century

Inside the castle there remain very few ancient build-
ings. In 1973-1974 a structure with mosaic floors was
excavated in Mitropoliti Grigoriou Street, which is
thought to have been connected with an Early Chris-
tian basilica; this excavation yielded numerous archi-
tectural elements and sculptures from that period. Op-
posite this building and directly to the south of the
modern church are the ruins of a Middle Byzantine
church (8th-9th century), part of which was discovered
in the course of improvements to the square. Part of the
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TunRa Tov avatoAikov TEIXoug, 6ToV AVAEL0 XWPOo Tov Mouoeiov g MOANG Tov Bohou * Section of the east wall in the grounds
of Volos City Museum
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IMAwvo Auxvdpt € mapaotaotn akoyou
Clay lamp with depiction of a horse

Mappdpiva Bpaldopata anod apXITEKTOVIKO HENOG 1)
appwva - Marble fragments of an architectural

XAaAkwo Avxvapt *
Bronze lamp

member or pulpit

Mntportt. I'pnyopiov, XxpovoAoyeital 0TIC apxeg Tov 40u at.
Taepeima tov evTomioKav KATW amnod TO KATAoTpwHaA
TOU OPONOU KATA TG £pyAcieg HNIOTIKWY KOWVWPEAWVY
EPYWV Kal KaTaxwbnke. To SeUTEPO AOUTPO, CUYXPOVO
€ TO PONYOUHEVO, avaoKd®nke Alyo Bopelotepa, 0To
XWPOo NG oBwpavikng muplttidanodnkrng. AANo €va
AOVTPIKO CUYKPOTNA, T XPT|OT) TOL OTIolov XpovoAoyet-
Tal 0To SidoTnua PeTAgL Tov 4oL Kal Tov 6ov at, ava-
OKAPNKE 0TO MAAiO10 TWV EPYACIWY TOU dlaTnNPNTEOU
OLYKPOTNIATOG AOUAN Kal onuepa dlatnpeitar opatd
KA1 ETOKEWIO OTO UTIOYELO TOU KTipiovu.

Ta otowxela mov drabeToupe yia v pupotopia Kat tov
A0 TIKO 10TO Tou BulavTivol KACGTPOU-TIOANC elval evi-
Xpd. AvTiBeTa, Ol YVWOELG lval IKAVOTOINTIKES OXETIKA
L€ TN Hop@T) Kal T pupoTopia tov o8wpavikou Bolov.

sanctuary with the centralarch and a vaulted room to
the north have been left visible. The citadel wall was
raised over thisbuilding.

Within«the walls two Early Christian bath complexes
have been excavated. The first, in Souliou Street be-
tween Feron and Mitropoliti Grigoriou, dates from the
beginning of the 4th century. Its ruins were found be-
neath the roadway during work on utilities installa-
tions, and were reburied. The second, contemporary
with the first, was found a little farther north, in the
area of the Ottoman powder magazine. Another baths
complex, apparently in use between the 4th and the
6th century, came to light during work on the listed
Loulis Mills complex, and is open to visitors in the
basement of the building.

ITaAaloXploTIAVIKA K1OVOKPAVaA amnd To KAoTpo tou Bolov * Early Christian capitals from the castle of Volos
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To t¢api Tov BoAov. dwt. K. Znuépn (apxeio AHKI) «
The mosque in Volos. Photo by K. Zimeris (archive of the Volos
Municipality History & Documentation Centre)

2.TO TOTIOYPAPIKO TNG TTOANG, OV oXedACTNKE TO 1882,
Alya xpovia mpwv v Katedd@ion Twv Texwy, daxpi-
VOVTAl TOOO 1) XAPAEN TWV OpORWYV KAl TWV KOVOXpn-
OTWV XWPWV, 600 Kal N BE0N KATIOLWV ONUAVTIKWY KTL-
plwV TOU KAGTPOU KATA To 190 at. ZTo KEVTPO nepinou
TOU OIKIOPOU Kal &lmAa otnv KevTplkn 066 BplokoTav
To t¢api; To omolo cwldTav o gpelMmWdN KATAGTAON
HEXPL TOUG Oelopoug Tou 1955. To AlolknTplo INg
0BWHAVIKNC PPOVPAC, TIOU €XEl Kl AUTO YKPEULOTEY,
NTAV KTIOUEVO APEoWS MAAL oTnV MUAN TOU Alpaviov.
AlnAa Tou BplokdTav €va pikpo AouTpod mou meavwe
e€UMNPETOVOE TIC AVAYKEG TNG PPOLPAG. AttapTideTat

To KAotpo Tou Bohov 10 190 at. (Avacxediaon
B. XaotdoyAov) * The castle of Volos in the
19th century (redrawn by V. Hastaoglou)

About the layout and urban fabric of the Byzantine
walled city we know very little. About the form and or-
ganisation of Ottoman Volos, by contrast, we know a
good deal. A topographical map of the city made in
1882, just a few years before the walls were torn down,
shows the streets and public areas, and the positions of
some important castle buildings in the 19th century.
On the main street in roughly the centre of the settle-
ment was the mosque, the ruins of which were still
standing until the devastating earthquakes of 1955.
The headquarters of the Ottoman garrison, which has
alsobeen torn down, wasbuilt right beside the gateway
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To KTiplo TG nupttidanodnkng * The powder magazine

ano TE00ePIC BOAWTOUC XWPEOUES KAl AToTEAET TO LOVO
06WuavIKO KTiplo o cwdeTal MATpwe onuepa. Bopet-
0TEPQ, OE €MAPT) 1€ TO TEIXOG TNG AKPOMOANG Kal O€
dpeon yelrtviaon pe ) Bopela mHAN TOLKACTPOL, S1aTn-
peltal oe epetmwdn KxatdoTaon RedwuaviKY) mupttida-
MoBNKN. TIpOKELTAL Y1d £VA KAUAPOOKEMACGTO 10OYELO
opBoywvio kTioua, oto onotoneicodog yivotav anod 6v-
pC OTO IECO TNC OTEVHG MAEVPAG.

24

Kdatoyn Tou KAoTpou Tov BoAov amno £pyo XapaKTIKNG Tov 1655 ¢
Ground-plan of the castle of Volos from an engraving of 1655

to the port. Next to it was a small bath-house, probably
intended for the use of the garrison. It has four vaulted
rooms and is the only Ottoman building still fully pre-
served today. To the north, abutting the wall of the
citadel and right beside the north castle gate, are the
ruins of the Ottoman powder magazine, a barrel-vault-
ed, single-storeyrectangularbuilding, with a single en-
trance in the narrow end wall.



O BA nUpyog TnG 0XVPpWOoNG KATA TI§ avaoKa@eg Tou A. ApBavitonovlov 1o 1920/1« The north-east tower in the circuit wall during
the excavations by A. Arvanitopoulos in 1920-21
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Ol epyaoiec amoraTAoTaoNnG

To €pyo TNG OLVTINPENONG KAl ATOKATACTAONC Tou Kd-
oTpou [MaAaiwv BoAov, potnoloyiopov 1.000.000 gv-
pW, EKTEAECTNKE e auTemoTactia and v 7n Epopela
BuZavtivwv Apxalotitwy, oto Aaiolo Tov Emxeilpn-
olakoV [Tpoypdpuatog “©ecocaiiag - Ztepedg EANGSOC -
Hrielpov 2007 - 2013". TIpdkelTal yia epyaciec oTepew-
OmMG, CUVTNPNONG, ATOKATACTAONG KAl Slapidéppwong
KATA UNKOC NS SUTIKNG, BOPELAC KA AVATOALKT|G TIAEL-
pdG TOU OXUPWHATIKOU TEPIROAOV, CUVOAIKOU UNKOUG
nepinou 275 PETPWV. ZUYKEKPIUEVA, Ol EMEUPATELS
e\apav xwpa oe Tecoepa SLAPOPETIKA TUNPATA KATA
HNKOC TG 060V Aaxavd ewe TNV 066 Aolpdavng, ert TG
060U KpgovTog Kal avatoAikd emi tng 0dov Gepwv pe-
Tag Twv 00wV Ay. Oe0dwpwv Kat KpeovTtog Kat voTio-
Tepq, 0To XWpo miow amnd to KTipto Tov Movoeiov TNC
TIOANG TOoL BoAov.
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The restoration work

The conservation and restoration of the VolosCastle, a
project with abudget of 1 million euros, was carried out
and supervised by the 7th Ephorate of Byzantine An-
tiquities as part of the “Thessaly < Central Greece —
Epirus 2007-2013" Operational.Programme. The work
included consolidation, conservation and restoration
operations and improvements along the west, north
and east sides of the enceinte, over a total distance of
approximately 275 metres. Specifically, the interven-
tions took place in four separate areas: along Lahana
Street as.far as Doiranis, in Kreontos Street and east-
wards in Feron Street between Agion Theodoron and
Kreontos, and farther south, in the area behind the Mu-
seum of the City of Volos.

The study was prepared in 2008 by the Head of the
Ephorate, archaeologist Aspasia Dina, and architect-
engineer Ioannis Vlachostergios. In 2013 a supplemen-
tary study wasdrawn up toinclude two additional areas,



Tomnoypayiko 6xXE510 TOU KAGTPOV
Me KOKKIVO OnIElWVOoVTal
01 IEPLOXEG EMENRAONG

Topographical drawing
of the castle

The areas where interventions
have been carried out

are marked in red
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H oxeTikn) peAetn elxe exmovnBel to 2008 amod v
TIpolotaupevn e Epopeiac, apxatohoyo Acomnaoia Nti-
Va KAl TOV ApXITEKTOVA UNXaviko Iwdavvn BAaxootep-
y10. To 2013 cLUVTAXONKE VEA GCUUMANPWHATIKY LEAETN
WOTE VA CUUMEPIAN®HOLV SO ved TUNHIATA, TO PEV
MPWTO 0TO GUTIKO OKEAOG, To e 6gUTEPO OTN BdpEla
MAELPA, 1€ OKOTIO VA ATIOKATAOTABEL ueyaAVUTEPO 1E-
pOC TNC 0XVPWONG. H vea HeEAETN oLVTAXONKE Ao ETL-
OTNUOVIKT) opada g Epopelag mou anoteAovvtav ano
NV apXatoAoyo Apx. AvaoTaclddou Kal TOUG TTOALTL-
KOUC unxavikouc Awk. ITAaotapd kat Mix. Xatdnylavvn.
Ol epyaotec Eexivnoav v dvolen tou 2011 Kat oAOKAN-
pwlnkav oTig 30-9-2014, vTd TO YEVIKO CUVTOVIOUO NG
npolotapevng e Epopetac Aom. Ntiva, Kat katomy
NG AVAMANPWIPLAC TTPOIOTAREVNG 2. 2OpOAla. H evbU-
VT TNC MBAEYNC TOL £pYOL avatedBnKe oe opdda armo-
TeAovpevn amnod toug IToAlTikoVe Mnxavikoug Awk. ITAa-
oTapd kat Mix. Xatdnyltavvn, tThv ApxatoAoyo Aott. NTi-
va, KaTomyv v ApxatoAoyo Apx. AvacTacladouv Kal T
2uvInpenTela Apxatottwyv Av. Ntiva.

TIpw TV £Vap&n TwV avaoTNAWTIKWY €0YACLWV Tpay-
paTtomomenKke eKTETAPEVT amowilwon Kat kabaptl-
OuO¢ TG BAAOTNONG KAl TWV AUTOPUWY SEVTPWYV MOV
dnulovpyovoav mpoRAnipata oto pvnueio. AkoAoven-
00V KATA TOTIOUG AMOXWHATWOELS Y1d TNV avAadelén tou
Telxoug Kal Twv anokaALYn veEwv TUNRATWY, Bapue-
VWV OTIG ETUXWOEIG. MKPTG KAIIAKAG AVACKAPIKES
epyaciegeAaBav xwpa, oTov Kpibnke avaykaio ylia v
ETIAPKT) APXAIOAOVIKT) TEKINPlwoN.

2.To MAQL010 TOU £PYOU KAl Y14 TNV AVACTHAWOT KAl avd-

Oe1€N TNG BOPELOAVATOAIKNC YWVIAC TOU OXUPWUATIKOU
meplBOAOU Mpaypatonowménke anaAlotpiwon evog
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one on the west side and one on the north, to permit
restoration of more of the wall. The new study was pre-
pared by a scientific team from the Ephorate, formed of
archaeologist A. Anastasiadou and civil engineers A.
Plastara and M. Hatzigiannis. The work began in the
spring of 2011 and was completed on 30, September
2014, under the general co-ordination of the Head of the
Ephorate, Aspasia Dina, and subsequently the deputy
head, S. Sdrolia. The work, was supervised by a team
formed of civil engineers'A. Plastara and M. Hatzigian-
nis, archaeologist AspasiaDina, and later archaeologist
A. Anastasiadod and restorer of antiquities An. Dina.

Before.the work of restoration began the area was
cleared.ofbrush, weeds and self-seeded trees that were
interfering with the monument. Then, where neces-
sary, accumulated earth was cleared away to display
the wall and reveal new sections that had been buried.
Small-scale excavations were carried out where nec-
essary for full archaeological documentation.

The project included the expropriation of a plot of land
in Feron Street, necessary for the restoration and pres-
entation of the northeast corner of the enceinte. Two
dilapidated single-storey structures abutting the inner
face of the wall, on property in Velissariou Street be-
longing to the Ministry of Culture, were demolished for
the same reason.

The work of consolidation and restoration was then
begun. Wherever the foundations of the wall were visi-
ble, they were carefully cleaned and reinforced, and a
glacis was created against the outer face at the base in
order to protect them from runoff. Where the masonry
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AUTIKO OKENOG NG 0XVpwonG. To TeIX0g MPIV Kat PeTd Tu amokatdotaong * Western section of the circuit
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owomnedov eml e 0600 Pepwv. TTapdAANAQ, yla Toug
16loug Aoyoug, kaBalpeBnkav dVo TOIOPEOTA LOOYELQ
kTlopata, Ta omnola epANTOVIAV OTNV ECWTEPIKT TTAPELA
Tou Telxoug xal Bpiokovtav oe owkomnedo 161o0kTNGlag
Tov Yroupyeiov IToAttiopov emt g 0dov BeAtooapiov.

AxolovuBnoav €pyaociec o0TEPEWONC KAl AMOKATAOTA-
ong. 2Ta onuetla émov n BepeAiwon tov TelXOUG NTAV
0paTr), TMPEAYHATOMOWONKE MPOCEKTIKOC KABAPIOUOC
Kal evioxuor) TS Kal MPOKEWEVOU va MPooTateudel
ano ta opppla voATA SLaPoPPWONKE TO EEWTEPIKO TIPA-
VEC NG Towxomoliag napd ) Bdomn g pe ehappd kAlon.
Ta oaBpd TUNIATA TWV TOLXOTONWYV ATIOKATACTABNKAV
e xpnon evepdtwy, evw OTav auto OV 1TAV EPIKTO
AOYW TNG EKTETAREVNC KATAOTPOPTIC, VIVOTAV KATA
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was rotten it was repaired with injections where possi-
ble; if the area was too extensive for this treatment, the
stonework was removed and rebuilt. Crumbled mortar
was cleared from the joints, which were then&leaned
in depth and repaired. Where there were gaps,in the
stonework these were filled using thesame construc-
tion method as in adjacent areas¢The t6p courses of
the masonry were consolidated, sloped outward to
shed rainwater, and sealed with hydraulic mortar.
Much of the old jointing was in good or adequate con-
dition, and so wassetained; where the mortar had dis-
integrated, the jointswere re-pointed. For this consoli-
dation and repair work mortars and grouting compati-
ble withsthe original material were used, their compo-
sitionbased on laboratory analysis of existing mortars.



TMEPLOXEG OAAUOT KAl EMAVAKATACKEUT) TOUG. AQOU
AmouaxKpLVONKAV TAd cabpd KOViduaTa Kal mpayuato-
mowmenKe BadUC KABaPloPOS TWV APIWY, Ol OPELS ATIO-
Kataotddnkav. Omou umrpxav Kevd otnv AlBodour
TOUG CUUTMATPWHONKAV 1€ TOTUKEG AVAKTNOELG GUUPW-
va e Tov TPOTo dOUNOoNE TWV OHopWV TUNUATWYV. Ta
AVWTEPA TUNHATA TWV TOIXOMOWWYV OTEPEWBNKAV, Ka-
TAOKeLAOTNKAV e KAlon TPog TNV eEWTEPLKY) MAELPA
Via TNV arnopdxpuvon Twv ouppiwv Kal 0TEYAVoTolr)-
Bnkav e voPaAVAIKS Koviapa. Ta maAald appoAoymua-
Ta wg emnt To mMAeloTov datnpnnkav, epocov Bpioxo-
VTav o€ KAAT 1) H€TPLa kKatdoTaon. Onov dSiamotwenke
KATACTPOPT) TWV MAAQLWV AOYW ANocaBpwoews, Kata-
OKEUAOoTNKAV VEa. ['la TN 0TEPEWON KAl TNV AMOKATA-
OTAOT TWV TOIXOMOWWYV XPNOIOTo8NKaAV Koviduata
oLPRATA PE TA VPLOTAPREVA KAl KATAAANAA eveuata
MAT)PWONC, N oLVBEON TWV onolwv BacioTnke oe epya-
OTNPLAKEC AVAAVOELC KOVIAUATWY.

TENog, ekTeAecBnKav epyaciec avadeléng, aTig omoteq
OUYKQATOAEYOVTAL N QUTOTEXVIKY] OAPOpOWOon Twv
TPAVWYV € AgBAAT) PUTA XAPNATIC 1) HETPLAG AVATITUENG
Ka1 1N £yKATAOTAOT) OIKTUOU NAEKTROPWTIOOV TOL V-
netov, oe epappoyn Twv avTtioTOXWV EYKEKPUIEVWY
HEAETWV MOV EKTIOVNONKAV KATA TN OLAPKELA TOU EPYOU.

Q¢ 0TOX0C TOU EPYOL TNC OLVINPNONG KAl AMOKATAOTA-
onc tou Kdatpov Ialaiwv TEBNKE, EPA anod TOV MpPo-
(avn) TG OTEPEWONG Tov Bvnuelov wote va anotpanet
N MEPAITEPW KATACTPOPT) TOU, N dnuiovpyla avayvwpi-
Ol1WV KAl ETOKEPIIWYV APXALOAOYIKWYV XWPWV, EVIAY-
HEVWV OTOV 10TO KAl 01N {wr) TNG oLYXpovng TMOANG,
oL Ba GLPIRAAOLYV TOCO OTNV TTOATIOTIKT) AVAOELEN TNG
EPLOXNC, 600 Kal TNV aloBnTIKT TG avaBasuion.

The last stage concerned operations for the presenta-
tion of the monument, including landscaping the
slopes with low-growing or medium height evergreen
plants and installing illumination, in accordanee with
the corresponding approved plans prepared while the
project was in course.

The object of the conservationand repair work done to
the Volos Castle, apart from the consolidation neces-
sary to prevent further deterioration of the monument,
was the creation of recognisable and visitor-accessi-
ble archaeological sites integrated into the fabric and
thelife of thepresent-day city, which will both improve
its aesthetic appearance and contribute to the cultural
cachetof the region.
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Bopelo okENOG NG 0xXUpwongG. To TeiXog PeTA TIg EpYacieq

anokatdotaong * Northern section of the circuit wall.
The wall after restoration &
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éopeto&unxéc nupyog * The north-west tower
&o;ato)\u«&c MUPYOG KAl TUM 1A TOV avATOAIKOU TEIXoug
The north-east tower and part of the east wall
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